
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 12-19
This is a Request for Information (RFI) issued by the Indiana Department of Administration (IDOA) in conjunction with the Family and Social Services Administration’s (FSSA). This RFI requests response for the purpose of understanding innovative approaches respondents have had experience with on similar projects. There will not be a contract resulting directly from this RFI; however, respondents to this RFI will be placed on the list of potential respondents and will receive an announcement of any Request for Proposal (RFP) that may arise from this RFI.

BACKGROUND

The Indiana Family and Social Services Administration Office of Medicaid Policy and Planning (OMPP) is preparing to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) for the planning, design, development and implementation of its Enterprise Medicaid System (EMS) Data Warehouse / Decision Support System. Preparation for the procurement includes soliciting information on obstacles, issues and early project activities from interested Vendors experienced with such projects in other States.

The anticipated release date for the Data Warehouse / Decision Support System RFP is early Fall 2011.  

SOLICITATION OF RESPONSES

FSSA is interested in receiving responses to this Request for Information (RFI) in order to enhance its planning process. FSSA is asking interested vendors to respond to the questions listed below. RFI responses will be held confidential.  

OBJECTIVE

FSSA seeks to receive respondent feedback on experiences with other states attempting similar data warehouse initiatives. Information received may aid FSSA in reducing risk and improving the probability of success for the EMS Data Warehouse initiative.  

QUESTIONS

Your response to the following questions is appreciated.

1. OMPP intends to implement an enterprise Data Warehouse /DSS beginning with its Medicaid Division’s claims, provider and member data. 

a. Based upon your experience in other State government environments, which obstacles and issues should an agency like OMPP be aware of and how were such obstacles overcome in your client States? 

b. Based upon your experience on previous engagements, please describe the process you would recommend for integrating clinical and Medicaid business experts into a data warehouse project and project team.  What type of expertise is used, in what capacity, and for what goals?

2. OMPP is interested in pursuing the initial phase of its EMS Data Warehouse initiative on an aggressive timetable. The initial phase may focus upon Master Data Management, (source identification, data collection, normalization, rule administration, data consolidation, and governance) and Decision Support for Agency Executive leadership.

a. Based upon your experience, what procedures and methods have you employed and would anticipate following to help OMPP achieve these near term goals?

3.  Phase two of the enterprise Data Warehouse initiative may provide support for Management, Administrative and Financial Reporting from information provided by the current Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS), followed by the expansion of the Data Warehouse / DSS to encompass data from sister FSSA Divisions – Aging, Disability and Rehabilitative Services, Mental Health and Addiction, and Family Resources and possibly other State agencies and the Health Information Exchange (HIE). 

a. Which contractor and state activities and work plan tasks would your firm suggest FSSA anticipate during the first 12 months of its Data Warehouse initiative? 

b. Please describe any current installations or projects for which you integrate a Medicaid DW with a Health Information Exchange.  What information is shared, how often, and for what purpose?

4. What related services, not already presented, do you offer your Medicaid Data Warehouse clients to compliment your design, development, implementation and maintenance services?

 

RESPONSES
Firms interested in providing information to the Family and Social Services Administration should submit all files electronically to rfp@idoa.in.gov and directed to Molly Martin, Senior Account Manager.  FSSA requests that responses be limited to 50 pages, including all charts, figures and graphics.
All files should be in MS Word or PDF format.  Responses must be received no later than 3:00 p.m. Eastern Time on September 1, 2011.  The subject of the email should be:

“RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 12-19”
Questions may be submitted by e-mail to rfp@idoa.in.gov directed to Molly Martin no later than 3:00 p.m. Eastern Time August 18, 2011.    Responses to all questions will be promptly prepared through a cooperative effort of IDOA and FSSA. A copy of each question and answer will be posted to the State of Indiana website http://www.in.gov/idoa/2788.htm, by August 23, 2011.

	RFI Schedule 

	CALENDAR EVENT
	DAY
	DATE 
	TIME

	RFI Posting and Release
	Friday
	8/12/2011
	3:00 PM EST

	Questions Due 
	Thursday
	8/18/2011
	3:00 PM EST

	Answers Posted
	Tuesday
	8/23/2011
	3:00 PM EST

	RFI Responses Due
	Friday
	9/1/2011
	3:00 PM EST


Inquiries are not to be directed to any staff member of Family and Social Services Administration.

Please note that Molly Martin is the State’s single point of contact for this RFI.

Please note that the usual and customary procedures for selecting a vendor (issuance of an RFS or RFP) may follow this RFI. The process will be open to all providers irrespective of their participation or non-involvement in this information-gathering process.

